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DATE FULL NAME, STREET ADDRESS AND ZIP CODE OF RECIPIENT CAND'DAT%ARND Ry AMOUNT OF DATE OF ELECTION
MADE (IF COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER I.D. NUMBER) MEASURE AND JURISDICTION CONTRIBUTION (IF APPLICABLE)
02/18/2021 Alfonso Somilleda for College Board 2021 (ID# 1435232) Alfonso Somilleda 7,500.00 03/02/2021
Board Member
Covina, CA 91722 Rio Hondo Community College
District
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From: RRCC CFD

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:41 PM
To: Nicole Grayson

Subject: Fw: Form 497 - Urban Associates, Inc.
Attachments: form 497 Urban Associates.pdf

Hi Nicole,

Can you please print this for incoming mail.
Thank you, Shannon

Campaign Finance Section
Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk

Norwalk, CA 90650
£ (562) 462-2339 / (562) 651-2548 Fax
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents, files, and any attachments of this e-mail may contain confidential information and is solely intended for
the named recipient to whom this is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in eror, please disregard and delete this e-mail completely and
immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that copying, disclosing, distributing, reproducing, publishing and any unauthorized
use of any part of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Huck, Dawn E. <dhuck@nossaman.com>
Sent: Friday, February 19,2021 12:35 PM

To: RRCC CFD <cfd@rrcc.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Huck, Dawn E. <dhuck@nossaman.com>

Subject: Form 497 - Urban Associates, Inc. o B > >
CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly. Z @ 50
Hi there, = 0 e <
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Hope you’re doing well. Attached is Form 497 for major donor Urban Associates, Inc. . 2 cz
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If you could please respond to confirm receipt, that would be great. i .

Thanks,
Dawn

Dawn E. Huck
Management and Compliance Consultant
NOSSAMAN LLP

Sacramento, CA 95814
uck n.com






